BATTELLE RM G
Quality Measurement

Announcement

Reference #: 2023-94-1P

From: Inpatient Value, Incentives, and Quality Reporting Outreach and Education
Support Contractor

Sent: July 3, 2023

To: IQR, ESRD, IPF, OQR and ASC Lists

Subject: Submit Nominations for Partnership for Quality Measurement (PQM)™ Committee
Nomination Period Closes 11:59 p.m. (ET) July 30, 2023

Battelle is accepting nominations through 11:59 p.m. (ET) July 30 for select PQM committees
supporting Endorsement & Maintenance* (E&M), Pre-Rulemaking Measure Review (PRMR), and
Measure Set Review (MSR). Committee members will have the opportunity to provide feedback on
quality measures based on their lived experiences and areas of expertise. Individuals and organizations
may nominate themselves or others using the POM nomination form. Please note, E&M committees
only accept individual nominees.

Learn more about what to expect as a committee member—including committee terms, processes,
procedures and committee structures—in the POM E&M Guidebook and the POM Guidebook of
Policies and Procedures for PRMR and MSR.

If you have any questions about the nomination form, please contact POMsupport@battelle.org.

Thank you!

Nicole Brennan, PQM Executive Director
Brenna Rabel, PQM Deputy Director

*The new E&M committee terms will begin with the Fall 2023 cycle, which will launch on October 1%, 2023.


https://p4qm.org/endorsement
https://p4qm.org/PRMR
https://p4qm.org/MSR
https://p4qm.org/articles/call-for-noms-2023
https://p4qm.org/sites/default/files/%3Ca%20href%3D%22/admin/structure/media/manage/guidebook%22%3EGuidebook%3C/a%3E/Del-3-6-Endoresement-and-Maintenance-Guidebook.pdf
https://p4qm.org/sites/default/files/%3Ca%20href%3D%22/admin/structure/media/manage/guidebook%22%3EGuidebook%3C/a%3E/Guidebook-of-Policies-and-Procedures-for-Pre-Rulemaking-Measure-Review-%28PRMR%29-and-Measure-Set-Review-%28MSR%29-Final.pdf
https://p4qm.org/sites/default/files/%3Ca%20href%3D%22/admin/structure/media/manage/guidebook%22%3EGuidebook%3C/a%3E/Guidebook-of-Policies-and-Procedures-for-Pre-Rulemaking-Measure-Review-%28PRMR%29-and-Measure-Set-Review-%28MSR%29-Final.pdf
mailto:PQMsupport@battelle.org



